
From: Angie Hutchinson
To: Joey Rolland
Cc: Chris Wolf
Subject: FW: RE: [EXTERNAL] GL-714799-28 Marathon Pipe Line LLC
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 12:48:11 PM
Importance: High

Joey
 
Can we attach this transfer information to ML23146A015?   GL-714799 Marathon Pipe Line
LLC
 
Thanks
 
Angie
 
From: Grimes, Matt T. <MGrimes@marathonpetroleum.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 9:43 AM
To: Angie Hutchinson <Angie.Hutchinson@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] GL-714799-28 Marathon Pipe Line LLC
Importance: High
 
Sorry for delayed response.  I was travelling.  Here is the timeline for these sources.
 

They were installed with coordination by the previous Marathon Radiation Safety Officer on
08/10/17.
I started employment with MPL in October 2019.
After reviewing the paper files I noted that these sources were not on a General License.
In 2021 I added these sources to the GL-714799 License as the paperwork indicated that they
were installed in Griffith, IN.
After visiting the site in 2022 it was noted that these sources were on the Griffith Pipeline
system but were actually installed in St. Anne, Illinois on 08/10/17 and have been located there
since that date.

 
There specific locations are:

2143CP 5766 E 6000 S Road St. Anne, IL 60964 (40.97615 N, 87.79455 W)
2385 CP 1779 Country Road 3200 N St. Anne, IL 60964 (41.03454 N, 87.75625 W)

 
Sorry for the confusion.  I wanted to ensure that the paperwork was correct for what was installed in
the field.
 
Respectfully submitted,
 
Matt Grimes, CIH, CSP
Advanced Industrial Hygienist
Marathon Pipe Line
Findlay, Ohio
Cell: 419-348-5891
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From: Angie Hutchinson <Angie.Hutchinson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:57 PM
To: Grimes, Matt T. <MGrimes@marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] GL-714799-28 Marathon Pipe Line LLC
 
Good Evening Mr. Grimes I am contacting you in reference to GL-714779 – 28. In reviewing the registration for this facility I notice that in Section 4 you referenced NRC Key #’s 845429 & 845430 transferred to another General
 

Good Evening
 
Mr. Grimes
 
I am contacting you in reference to GL-714779 – 28.  In  reviewing the registration for this
facility I notice that in Section 4 you referenced NRC Key #’s 845429 & 845430 transferred
to another General Licensee to the state of Illinois which is an Agreement State under the
License number 9223316 ?  Can you  please verify what happen to these two devices?
 
Thanks for your prompt attention to this matter.
 
Angie
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